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Proposal
Opening Tabulation
Bid Number: RFP210552MTN
Bid Title: Lee County Tolls Mail House Services
Opening Date: Wednesday, November 17, 2021

Opening Time: 2:30 PM

Opened By: Mike Nevarez
Title: Procurement Analyst
Verified By: Jake Bond

Attended Opening: é)&a‘ %Zﬁ/?'fn é]?(’c'”f’
J

FIRM FIRM

1 ; o &%\ / ://;/ ; 11
2 ]7 et jm/?”@ 55.6 1% 12
3 ?w-ﬂxc 3 ?ﬂn%n«:\ 13
4 Ce\'JrhdAm‘ / 1;?'?/4;4‘6\‘\40n 14
5 15
6 16
7 17
8 18
9 19
10 20
21

** AWARD TO BE MADE AFTER STAFF RECOMMENDATION AND
COUNTY COMMISSION APPROVAL AT A LATER DATE**
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Ver 3-28-2016

Meeting Sign-In Sheet

Date/Time: 11/17/2021 2:30PM Meeting Type: Proposal Opening
Solicitation #: RFP210552MTN Solicitation Title: Lee County Tolls Mail House Services
Location: 2115 Second Street Procurement Representative: Mike Nevarez
Public
Company Address Company Phone _— : c
Company Name (Address, Ste/Rm, City, State, Zip)| Company Fax E-mail Address Company Representative orggwnt
1 |Lee County Procurement 2115 Second Street, 1st Floor (239) 533 8881 MNevarez@leegov.com Mike Nevarez ol /
Management Ft Myers FL 33901 (239) 485 8383 nly
4 |Lee County Procurement 2115 Second Street, 1st Floor (239) 533 8881 JBond@leegov.com Jake Bond TR
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Please print clearly. By placing an X to provide public comment you acknowledge the following restrictions. 1. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes. 2. No questions
and answers shall be permitted during public input. 3. Topic should be limited to the solicitation being discussed. If you request to speak all information is mandatory.




